
Krizus, Astrid

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:41 AM
To: Krizus, Astrid; Ahmad, Cameron
Cc: Theis, Rick
Subject: RE: PM Presser This AM - Masks

1.9 includes Quebec.

Waiting to get final confirmation from health. Will let you know.

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:39 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PM Presser This AM - Masks

Hi Matt, just following up on this. I want to make sure I have the right information going into speech prep at 10. Thanks!

From: Krizus, Astrid
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:59 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PM Presser This AM - Masks

So I can say that we will be sending 1.9 million masks to the provinces and territories as soon as possible? Is there a
number I can reference for what's already gone to Quebec?

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.StickneyPpmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:54 AM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PM Presser This AM - Masks

Global number is 1.9 million masks including what has gone to Quebec. Mixture of surgical and N95

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:52 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PM Presser This AM - Masks

So can we add these numbers together and say that we're shipping out almost a million masks to the provinces and

territories as soon as possible?
And do we also have a number we can reference for what we sent to Quebec yesterday?

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:49 AM



To: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: PM Presser This AM - Masks
Importance: High

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:48 AM
To: 'Saini, Sabina (HC/SC)' <sabina.saini@canada.ca>
Subject: PM Presser This AM - Masks
Importance: High

Hi Sabina,

Can you see if your team is comfortable with PM saying this:

Overnight, we received a shipment of over 1M masks from a known supplier in China that has arrived to a warehouse to
PHAC warehouse in Hamilton. We have also validated a donation of 500k masks from the Jack Ma Foundation in the last
24 hours and another 400k from our government stockpile, which will be going out to Provinces and Territories as fast as
we can. We have more shipments on the way and we are going to do everything we can to get supplies to our front line
healthcare workers.

Trying to keep it high level but show some progress.

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca 
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